
Jeff Watson
Planner I
 
Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
P:  509.933.8274
F:  509.962.7682

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Jeff Watson
To: "Kristie Towre (kmtowre@bpa.gov)"
Subject: Land Use Applications Kittitas County
Date: Monday, December 06, 2010 12:21:00 PM
Attachments: BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs Master File Compressed for BPA 12.6.2010.pdf

BL-10-00040 Stuart Vista Master File Compressed for BPA 12.6.2010.pdf

Hi Kristie,
 
My records are indicating that I have two boundary line adjustments awaiting
BPA comment. Could you please take a look at the attached files for comment.
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.
 

mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEFF.WATSON
mailto:kmtowre@bpa.gov



Jeff Watson
Planner I
 
Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
P:  509.933.8274
F:  509.962.7682


“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”


From: Jeff Watson
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan
Subject: BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs
Date: Thursday, May 13, 2010 2:48:00 PM


BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs
 
 
Christina, Holly, and Brenda,
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the
hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
 
Thanks,
 


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
To: "Lesli Olson (ldolson@bpa.gov)"
Subject: BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs
Date: Thursday, May 13, 2010 2:24:00 PM
Attachments: BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs Master File.pdf


BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs
 
Please see the attached land use application file for possible BPA comments. You
may submit comments via email, email attachment, or US Mail for insertion into
the record.
 
Thank You,
 


All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.
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Segregation Preliminary Submittal Requirements For:


BL-10-00017 Meadow Springs


Date Received: Click here to enter a date.


Review Date: Click here to enter a date.


Map Number: 19-14-01000-0005, 19-14-12000-0003, 19-14-12000-0002                      
Parcel Number: 735334, 015434, 025434
Planner: Jeff Watson Zoning: Rural 5


Fee Collected


Second Page  of Application turned in (Contact Page )


8.5 X 11 Preliminary Plat Map


Parcel History (Required for Comm Ag & Ag 20 if < 20 Acres)


Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive  plan and all zoning regulations


Located within Fire District Fire District 7 (Cle Elum) NOT ALL


Located within Irrigation District No


School District Cle Elum-Roslyn School District


In UGA No


Critical Areas


Yes No     Within a Shoreline of the State       Environment:


Yes No     Within a  FIRM Floodplain                      Panel #:


Yes No     Within a PHS Habitat                     Habitat Type:


Yes No     Wetland in Parcel                          Wetland Type: PEMA, PSSA


Yes No     Seismic Rating                                      Category:


Yes No     Within Coal Mine Area                        


Yes No     Hazardous Slope in Parcel                    Category: Up to 35% and Higher


Yes No     Airport Zones within Parcel                         Zone:


Yes No     Adjacent toForest Service Road                 Road:


Yes No     Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement             Right through Prop


Yes No     Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS             




































From: Brenda Larsen
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-10-00040 Stuart Vista
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 8:22:42 AM


 
Jeff Watson
Public Works Department
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
 
Re:   Stuart Vista  (BL-10-00040)
 
Dear Mr. Watson:
 
After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the
following comments:
 


Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing
structures, to include propane tanks, etc.
Creation of any additional roads or access must comply with the
International Fire Code.
All future development must comply with the International Fire Code.


 
Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed
to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s Office at 509-962-7000.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
 
Brenda Larsen
Kittitas County Fire Marshal
509-962-7000
 
From: Jeff Watson 
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 10:50 AM
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; James Rivard
Subject: BL-10-00040 Stuart Vista
 
BL-10-00040 Stuart Vista
 
 
Christina, James, and Brenda,
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the
hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BRENDA.LARSEN

mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

file:////Arda/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202010/BL-10-00040%20Stuart%20Vista/BL-10-00040%20Stuart%20Vista%20Master%20File.pdf





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
 
 


Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.


message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



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


From: James Rivard
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-10-00040 Stuart Vista
Date: Friday, October 29, 2010 11:16:23 AM


After review and to the best of my knowledge and ability at this time, haven’t identified any
environmental health issues regarding on-site septic systems or well setback issues.
 
Thank for the allowing me to review the following information.
 
James Rivard
Environmental Health Supervisor
Interim Co-Administrator Kittitas County Public Health Department
507 N. Nanum St., Suite 102
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7005
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited
and may be a violation of law. The enclosed information may or may not be accurate and the recipient of such
information understands this fact  in its entirety. If you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this
message to an intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.


 


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

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JAMES.RIVARD

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
Date: Friday, October 29, 2010 10:50:00 AM


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

mailto:christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:jan.ollivier@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:james.rivard@co.kittitas.wa.us

file:////Arda/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202010/BL-10-00040%20Stuart%20Vista/BL-10-00040%20Stuart%20Vista%20Master%20File.pdf





BLA Preliminary Submittal Requirements For: 


BL-10-00040 Stuart Vista 


Date Received: October 27, 2010 
Review Date: October 29, 2010 
Map Number: 19-14-01054-0002, 19-14-01054-0004, 19-14-01054-0005, 19-14-01054-0006, 
19-14-01054-0007   Parcel Number: 19148, 21139, 21140, 21141, 21142 
Planner: Jeff Watson     Zoning: Rural 3 


Fee Collected   
Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)  
8.5 X 11 Preliminary Plat Map  
Parcel History (Required for Comm Ag & Ag 20 if < 20 Acres)  
Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations


 
Located within Fire District Fire District 7 (Cle Elum)  
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
  


Yes No     Wetland in Parcel                          Wetland Type:  PEMA  
Yes No     Seismic Rating                                      Category:   
Yes No     Within Coal Mine Area                          
Yes No     Hazardous Slope in Parcel                    Category:  Small 30% NW Corner 
Yes No     Airport Zones within Parcel                         Zone:


  
Yes No     Adjacent toForest Service Road                 Road:


  
Yes No     Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement               
Yes No     Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS              KC, Speckhart Pit #50204 
Yes No     Within Landslide Area               
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Wetlands Code Interpreter


http://137.227.242.85/Data/interpreters/wetlands.aspx[10/29/2010 10:13:29 AM]


Enter Classification code:  (Example: L1UB1Hx)


For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code:  (Example: TX for Texas)


   
 


Description for code PEMA :


P System PALUSTRINE: The Palustrine System includes all nontidal wetlands
dominated by trees, shrubs, emergents, mosses or lichens, and all such
wetlands that occur in tidal areas where salinity due to ocean derived salts is
below 0.5 ppt. Wetlands lacking such vegetation are also included if they
exhibit all of the following characteristics: 1. are less than 8 hectares ( 20
acres ); 2. do not have an active wave-formed or bedrock shoreline feature;
3. have at low water a depth less than 2 meters (6.6 feet) in the deepest part
of the basin; 4. have a salinity due to ocean-derived salts of less than 0.5 ppt.
Subsystem :


EM Class EMERGENT: Characterized by erect, rooted, herbaceous hydrophytes,
excluding mosses and lichens. This vegetation is present for most of the
growing season in most years. These wetlands are usually dominated by
perennial plants.
Subclass :


Modifier(s):


A WATER REGIME Temporary Flooded: Surface water is present for brief
periods during growing season, but the water table usually lies well below the
soil surface for most of the growing season. Plants that grow both in uplands
and wetlands may be characteristic of this water regime.



http://www.fws.gov/wetlands

http://www.fws.gov/
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